
January 4, 2011 
 
 
 

 
MEMORANDUM TO: Cindy Bladey, Chief 

Rules, Announcements and Directives Branch 
Division of Administrative Services 
Office of Administration 

 
FROM:   Josephine M. Piccone, Director  /RA/ 
   Division of Intergovernmental Liaison  
     and Rulemaking 
   Office of Federal and State Materials  
     and Environmental Management Programs 
 
SUBJECT:  PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD EXTENSION: PROPOSED RULE FOR 

IRRADIATED FUEL IN TRANSIT 
 
 

Please arrange for publication of the enclosed public comment extension notice in the 

Federal Register.  The notice announces the extension of the public comment period for the 10 

CFR Part 73.37, “Physical Protection of Irradiated Fuel in Transit,” proposed rule that was 

published in the Federal Register on October 13, 2010 (75 FR 62695).  The Agencywide 

Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) Accession No. is ML110030858. 

 
Enclosure:   
Federal Register Notice 
 
CONTACT:  Cardelia Maupin, FSME/DILR 

              (301) 415-2312
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